Re: RETRY - SPIN - HH -6/17/2022 Bowie, Marilyn ROOM and TOUR NOt
tour info

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 15/06/2022 06:23

Thank you & Same confirmation number.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 4:20:56 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: RETRY - SPIN - HH -6/17/2022 Bowie, Marilyn ROOM and TOUR NOt tour info

You are awesome as always. Same confirmation number right?
Michele

On 15/06/2022 06:07, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Good morning,

>

> Good News they were moved to the SR.
>

>  Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
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mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
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>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 3:31:48 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: RETRY - SPIN - HH -6/17/2022 Bowie, Marilyn ROOM and TOUR NOt
> tour info

>

> Ellie,

>

> Would you have the check one more time for availability at SR hotel.
>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

>0n 14/06/2022 11:12, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Yes, that's correct. | already told them about the tour as well.

>>

>>  Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>>

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>

>>
>>
>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 9:03:10 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: SPIN - HH -6/17/2022 Bowie, Marilyn ROOM and TOUR NOt
>> tour info

>>

>> Ellie,

>>

>> They still check into the welcome center first right and that is


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>when

>>they get the tour set? It will be for Sunday correct?
>>

>> Michele

>>

>>0n 14/06/2022 09:46, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>> Hello,

>>>

>>> From Spinnaker:

>>>

>>> |f | can move them to SR before then | will try.
>>>

>>> They are staying at

>>>

>>> Best Western Ocean Breeze

>>>

>>> 11 Lemoyne Ave

>>>

>>> Hilton Head, SC 29928.

>>>

>>> Thank you.

>>>

>>> Ellie Berrada

>>>

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>>

>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>>

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>>>

>>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>>

>>>
>>>
>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>> Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 7:34:47 PM

>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: Re: SPIN - HH -6/17/2022 Bowie, Marilyn ROOM and TOUR NOt
>>> tour info

>>>

>>> Ellie,

>>>

>>> Can't they be put at the Spinnaker Resort hotel? Also is the tour

>>0n


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>>>

>>> Sunday?

>>>

>>>0n 14/06/2022 09:19, Ellie Berrada wrote:
>>>> Hello,

>>>>

>>>> Reservation booked.

>>>>

>>>> The Best Western

>>>>

>>>>Done - 1146588

>>>>

>>>> Spinnaker Hilton Head.

>>>>

>>>>  Thank you.

>>>>

>>>> Ellie Berrada

>>>>

>>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>>>

>>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>>>

>>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [3] [2]
>>>>

>>>> 11957 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>>>

>>>>
>>>>
>>>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>>> Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 6:51:57 PM

>>>> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda
>>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>>> Subject: Re: SPIN - HH -6/17/2022 Bowie, Marilyn ROOM and TOUR NOt
>>>> tour info

>>>>

>>>> Hello,

>>>>

>>>> 0k, no problem | let them know.

>>>>

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
>>>> Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 6:44:26 PM

>>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>>> Subject: Fwd: SPIN - HH -6/17/2022 Bowie, Marilyn ROOM and TOUR
> NOt

>>>> tour info

>>>>

>>>> has to tour on sunday 06/19/2022 cannot tour any other day

>>>>

>>>> onome Original Message -

>>>> Subject: SPIN - HH -6/17/2022 Bowie, Marilyn ROOM and TOUR
>>>> Date: 14/06/2022 06:20

>>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com

>>>> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
>>>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>>>

>>>> Please book this reservation with Spinnaker in Hilton Head.

>>>>

>>>> Thanks

>>>> Michele

>>>>

>>>> Links:

>>>>[1] tel:+14079105330
>>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>>>
>>>

>>> Links:

>>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
>>

>>
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>> Links:

>> —memmn

>>[1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com

>

>

> Links:

N

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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